# Town of Cornish Selectmen's Meeting Minutes Friday, April 3, 2020 3:00 pm – 5:00 pm

Present: Scott Baker, Lyle Parry Telephone: John Hammond

- 1. BOS reviewed mail and invoices.
- 2. Spoke to Heidi Jaarsma about Library donation and an account has been established but need to have additional signers on the account. Also talked about Article 23 as to what that means to the town.
- 3. Skip Erskine in to talk about roads and what the town crew is up to.
- 4. Called Chief Hackett per his request to switch servers.
- 5. Called Kathi Patterson to have her add a second signer on the Library account and to have the new trustee call John Hammond to be sworn in.

Respectfully submitted, Lyle Parry

#### Town of Cornish Selectmen's Meeting Minutes Monday, April 6, 2020 6:30 pm – 8:30 pm

Present: Scott Baker, Lyle Parry Telephone: John Hammond

- 1. BOS reviewed mail and invoices.
- 2. Skip Erskine was in to discuss the new 550 for highway. It is not available. Ford is not producing new trucks at this time. Claremont Ford has 75 F550 that are close to the state bid truck. Sales man that handles that is only in on Wednesdays. Skip will follow up on this.
- 3. Discussed culvert on Jackson Road.
- 4. Backhoe thumb will be plumbed on Wednesday by Townline Equipment.

Respectfully submitted, Lyle Parry

### Town of Cornish Selectmen's Meeting Minutes Friday, April 10, 2020 3:00 pm – 5:00 pm

Present: John Hammond, Scott Baker, Lyle Parry

- 1. BOS reviewed mail and invoices.
- 2. Laura Cousineau called to be sworn in as a Library Trustee until it can be done in person. Witnesses: Scott Baker, John Hammond, Lyle Parry & Skip Erskine.
- 3. Skip Erskine was in to discuss the new F550. The break room is painted and put back together.
- 4. Returned Richard Thompson's call about the Recycle Center and he was wondering when it would be open again.
- 5. Called Doug Hackett about 2 separate cases of construction companies abusing the road postings.
- 6. Called Mike Monette about the Recycle Center. It is still closed. Decision to be made after we get past the curve.
- 7. Called Brian LaRose about a federal firearm's application. No intentions of retail.
- 8. Called Larry Welker about his building permit.
- 9. BOS left to do site visits.

Respectfully submitted, Lyle Parry

# Town of Cornish Selectmen's Meeting Minutes Monday, April 13, 2020 6:30 pm – 8:30 pm

Present: John Hammond, Scott Baker, Lyle Parry

- 1. BOS reviewed mail and invoices and signed checks.
- 2. Doug Hackett called to let us know that Tasco has donated cameras and installation to the Police Department.
- 3. Selectmen worked on the lack of water pressure at the office building.
- 4. Selectmen discussed the failed recording of the Town Meeting and the minimal notes taken.
- 5. Selectmen agreed to the purchase of a new F550 from Claremont Ford.

Respectfully submitted, Lyle Parry

#### Town of Cornish Selectmen's Meeting Minutes Monday, April 20, 2020 6:30 pm – 8:30 pm

Present: John Hammond, Scott Baker, Lyle Parry

- 1. BOS reviewed mail and invoices and signed checks.
- 2. Ship Erskine came in to talk about roads and the need for some guardrails. He has pricing from one company and is waiting for some from other places. He is in possession of the new F550 and he brought information on the body.
- 3. Selectmen discussed the reopening of the Recycle Center. Started writing up a plan and will be looking for volunteers. BOS called Mike Monette for his input.

Respectfully submitted, Lyle Parry

## Town of Cornish Selectmen's Meeting Minutes Friday, April 24, 2020 3:00 pm – 5:00 pm

Present: John Hammond, Scott Baker, Lyle Parry

- 1. BOS reviewed mail and invoices.
- 2. Skip was in to discuss bodies for the new truck. We have decided to go with Iroquois steel body as it will last as long as we need to keep the truck. Also discussed the need to fill the open position.
- 3. Spoke with Heidi Jaarsma about the new order by the Governor. NH got 1.25 billion. It cannot backfill budget money. Money will only be allocated for COVID-19.
- 4. Linda Rice called with concerns about whether the Fair will be held or not.
- 5. Sent a letter to a resident about a camper.
- 6. A note was sent to a resident on Jackson Road about additional living space and asked about updated septic plan.

Respectfully submitted, Lyle Parry

# Town of Cornish Selectmen's Meeting Minutes Monday, April 27, 2020 6:30 pm – 8:30 pm

Present: John Hammond, Scott Baker, Lyle Parry

- 1. BOS reviewed mail and invoices and signed checks.
- 2. Everett Cass called to talk about the property at the end of Jonesville Road that needs a culvert. Everett discussed the thoughts of a temporary bridge but we encouraged him to have a permanent bridge plan.

- 3. Selectboard reviewed tax abatement on Map 6, Lot 22. It is a commercial solar field.
- 4. Wayne Gray called to see if the Fair Association could use the Town Hall for a meeting May 4<sup>th</sup> to determine whether or not to have the fair.
- 5. Called Mike Monette about keeping the Recycle Center closed for the time being.

Respectfully submitted, Lyle Parry